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September 30, 2021 
 
City of Lee’s Summit, MO 
Development Services 
220 SE Green Street 
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 
 
 
RE: PL2021019 

Hook Farms 2nd Plat – Erosion, Siltation Control 
 

Dear Mr. Nguinguiri: 
 
Changes to Approved Site Disturbance Plans for Hook Farms Second Plat are being 
submitted along with this letter. Items that have changed from the previously approved 
plans are listed below. The cost was not increased as a result of the changes made to 
the plans, however a revised cost estimate has been included with the submittal of this 
letter. The changes were made so the SWPPP would coincide with the plans.  
 

• Concrete washout removed from the plans.  
 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me by phone at (816) 442-6065 or by email at bworthley@olsson.com. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Brock Worthley, P.E. 


